Research In Motion Limited
RTS 295 Phillip Street

Waterloo, Ontario

Canada N2L 3W8

+1 519 888 7465, fax +1 519 888 6906

E-mail: info@rim.com

July 26, 2006

Attention: Bruno Clavier

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669

Subject: Response to the TIMCO Correspondence Reference Number 2021UC6 for clarification on RIM
BlackBerry Handheld FCC ID LEARBD50UW.

Dear Bruno:

The following addresses your inquiry Correspondence Reference Number 2021UC6:

1. SAR summary table — sec. 11.2: No data was found for the band 1900MHz when the phone uses the
new accessories. Please explain.

Partial SAR evaluations were conducted on the worst case band. Since the GPRS 1900 band resulted in a
very low body SAR for the original filing, it was not re-tested with the new holsters. GPRS 850 band was
the worst case and has been re-evaluated.

Yours truly,

M AL

Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng.,
Senior Compliance Engineer,
RIM Testing Services (RTS)
Tel: +1 519 8887465 x2442
Fax:+1 519 888-6906

Email: mattayi@rim.com
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